From: Kylie Dunn [mailto:kdunn@dmawlawyers.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 23 December 2016 2:27 PM

To: AMOD; Adelaide Registry

Cc: Paul Dugan; Matilda Fagan-Schmidt; LUBY, Catherine; EYIZ, Sezen

Subject: AM2014/231 & AM2016/25 - Application to vary a modern award - Horticulture Award
(email 2)

Dear Sir/Madam

Further to our previous email, we enclose for lodgment a bundle of materials comprising the
submissions and evidence of Mitolo Group Pty Ltd and Maranello Trading Pty Ltd.

If you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,

Kylie Dunn | Associate

D|/M|A|wW

DMAW Lawyers Pty Ltd | ABN 26 169 621 194

a: Level 3, 80 King William Street, Adelaide SA 5000

t: 08 8210 2286

e: kdunn@dmawlawyers.com.au | w: www.dmawlawyers.com.au

Submission and attachments

Volume 1
Tab 1 to 5 - Submission, index and evidence
Tab 6 to 10 - Evidence
Tab 11 to 12 - Evidence
Tab 13 - Evidence
Tab 14 - Evidence
Tab 15 - Evidence
Tab 16 to 17 - Evidence
Tab 18 to 20 - Evidence
Tab 21 to 27 - Evidence
Tab 28 to 41 - Evidence
Volume 2
Tab 42 to 56 - Index and evidence
Tab 57 to 68 - Evidence


mailto:kdunn@dmawlawyers.com.au
mailto:kdunn@dmawlawyers.com.au
http://www.dmawlawyers.com.au/
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201625-sub-tab1to5-mganor-231216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201625-sub-tab6to10-mganor-231216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201625-sub-tab11to12--mganor-231216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201625-sub-tab13-mganor-231216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201625-sub-tab14-mganor-231216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201625-sub-tab15-mganor-231216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201625-sub-tab16to17-mganor-231216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201625-sub-tab18to20-mganor-231216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201625-sub-tab21to27-mganor-231216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201625-sub-tab28to41-mganor-231216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201625-sub-tab42to56-mganor-231216.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201625-sub-tab57to68-mganor-231216.pdf

